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From: Ruth X Barker[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RUTH X BARKERBFDC034D-01 E9-418D-9091-
84B23DC1A4EF28F] 

Sent: Fri 16/08/2013 2:15:09 PM (UTC) 

To: Mark R Davies[e!. GRO 
Cc: Susan Crichton GRO 

Angela Van_Den_BogerdJ _ GRO ]; Nina 
Arnott[r:, GRO !1; Simon Baker[; GRO

Subject: RE: Media

For info. 

Alan has told the Chris Brooke at the Mail that we will be making an announcement next Friday. He will probably 
quote Alan on this, and of course I didn't deny we were very close to making an announcement. He has our 
statement which of course that says we are working with the JFSA towards this. 

He did ask me if mediation meant compensation. I didn't get drawn either way just confirming working closely with 
the JFSA to make sure this mediation process is in place. 

Ruth 

From: Simon Baker 
Sent: 16 August 2013 13:49 
To: Ruth X Barker; Mark R Davies 
Cc: Susan Crichton; Andy Holt; Lesley J Sewell; Andy Holt 
Subject: FW: Media 

this reinforces Mark's note earlier.... 

From: Alan Bates; GRO 
Sent: 16 August 20137,1;5b.-.--.-.--.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. -.-, 
To: Eon.warmingtonG. ._._._._._._._._._ ~Ro y Simon Baker 
CC: irh~c GRO._._._._._._._._._.s k GRO 
Subject: Media 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-

There seems to be a lot of media interest today, so far have had Daily Mail, and The Mirror has also been in touch. - 
Alan 


